From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 1/12/2012 7:54:56 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Need to reschedule

No problem. We will try again soon. What is the big announcement? I am so quickly so out of
the loop.

Julie
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 11, 2012, at 11:33 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Darn it. We can't make it tomorrow night.

Our week got jammed up and larry had to schedule a meeting late tmrw and we
won't have time to make the trip east.

I know you understand but I'm disappointed. These 10 days have gone so fastl
We will try again on a future trip, but ill likely ask for a rosa/dinner date before
then.

tH be at the commission mig tmrw for the big announcement we anticipate.

Sorry for the last minute change!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 09:24 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Wednesday?

Thursday night, we should be able to leave whenever. So leaving at 4:30 is
definitely feasible. Let’s just plan on that. Address for GPS purposes is
[Redacted IWe'll try to be home by
5:30. Traffic can be a little unpredictable, but is mostly predictably slow.

Looking forward to a chance to talk with Larry — it's been a long while since 've
seen him, and | think Pam only saw him across a crowded room at the CPUC
100 celebration about a year ago!

Julie
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Wednesday?

So what time Thursday, do you think?

I think | can leave the office by 4:30. So something like 5:30-6:00 window should be
possible, right?

But perhaps you can't leave that early?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2012 5:22 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Wednesday?

So it turns out that Wednesday is our annual homeowner's association meeting.
Normally we skip them, but we have had a rash of burglaries recently in the
neighborhood, so are thinking we should go. So ok if we stick with Thursday?

Julie
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 6, 2012, at 4:33 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Thanks -- and it's no big deal if Wednesday can't work. Enjoy your
weekend!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Wednesday?

Let me check with Pam and get back to you. Wednesday
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probably works, but | seem to recall something on the 11" but
not sure what it was. 'l let you know as soon as we figure it out.
In the meantime, have a good weekend and have fun in Davis.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 4:27 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Wednesday?

Can't remember -- is next Wednesday a possibility for dinner instead of
Thursday?

Larr has a meeting at Cal about a teaching gig (fingers crossed, but it's
just a first meeting) and | thought perhaps | could come with him and
we'd already be across the bridge . . .

If not, Thursday works!
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